GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223005899IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/6/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (West) ,

Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

E.E.-Il. Lower Damodar Construction Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maj

~~~~~~~~

Date: 02/08/2022

enance works of functional and non-functional

assets covering total length of 3925.00 M of Liner gwyrotectlon in Blocks- Shyampur-l, Shyampur-Ii,
Uluberia Municipality, Amta-l and Amta-ll in P.S..~ Uluberia, Shyampur, Amta and Joypur under District-

Howrah duirng 2021-22 (Scheme Id--IW/MR/T-278-2223-Converted SDRF), Project ID:-

IW222358584S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governar, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Essential Maintenancewot
3925.00 M of Liner Bank Protection in Blocks-

g;of functional and non-functional assets covering total length of
yampur-l, Shyampur-l, Uluberia Municipality, Amta-l and Amta-ll in P.S. -

Uluberia, Shyampur, Amta and Joypur unde;"@lggﬁtt-Howrah duirng 2021-22 (Scheme 1d--IW/MR/T-276-2223-Converted
SDRF) ,the details of which has been glve befow.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 14726000 (One Crore Forty Seven Lakh Twenty Six Thousand Only.)

Essent-alMamtenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length

of 3925.00°M of Liner Bank Protection in Blocks- Shyampur-l, Shyampur-Il, Uluberia
Municipality, Amta-l and Amta-Il in P.S. - Uluberia, Shyampur, Amta and Joypur under
District-Howrah duirng 2021-22 (Scheme |d--IW/MR/T-276-2223-Converted SDRF)

1W222358584S5000

Blocks- Shyampur-l, Shyampur-Il, Uluberia Municipality, Amta-1 and Amta-ll in P.S. -
Uluberia, Shyampur, Amta and Joypur under District-Howrah

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

SI No. |Financial Year Head Sgrt;zze Sﬁgfnrge Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2022-23  {32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Schemes Expenditure in Flood 7500000
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 | 202324 [32.2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| SEDEVEIOPMENt | gypenityre in Flood | 7226000
Control Sector
Total 14726000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223012542FA00 Dated 25/07/2022.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2223005899IW Date: 02/08/2022
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: '
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-Wes}Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit

The Principal Accountant General(RW/:BA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Wa;g&ays Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F&N) W

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-276-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :- "Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets
covering total length of 3925.00 M of Liner Bank Protection in Blocks- Shyampur-1, Shyampur-II,
Uluberia Municipality, Amta-1 & Amta-II in P.S - Uluberia, Shyampur, Amta & Joypur under District-
Howrah duirng 2021-22."

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

T Tendered amount ’ Contingency 3%
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender : unt s of amount put to
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)
Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce '
vulranabiliy of people by restoration of slip on the !
I left bank of Lahiripara Khal near Amal Ghora 318445.00 9478.00

house for a length of 35 m in G.P.-D. M. Ghat-II,
‘Block : Shyampur-11, P.S: Shyampur, Dist :

L ‘Howrah under Seijberia (I) Sub-Division. |
} ‘Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce

1 'vulranability of people by restoration of slip near
' 2 Jamberia Masjid, left bank of Rajapur Khal for a 326777.00 9726.00
w length of 25.00 metre of Uluberia Municipality in

block Uluberia-I under Seijberia (I) Sub-Division.

'Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce

‘vulranability of people by restoration of slip near

Jamberia Kajipara Saw Mill, left bank of Rajapur

‘ ‘Khal for a length of 35.00 metre of Uluberia

| ‘Municipality in block Uluberia-I under Seijberia
(I) Sub-Division.

399617.00 11894.00

|
i
|
1

Flood protection and mitigétion work to reduce
‘vulranability of people by restoration of erosion
occur near Kalibari Kheya ghat of Hooghly right

-embankment for a length of 40.00 metre of 98280.00 2922.00
Uluberia Municipality in block Uluberia-1 under
Seijberia (I) Sub-Division.

g’F lood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
'vulnerability of people by restoration of slip
occured due to heavy rain on left bank of 1
{Samoshpur Khal for the length of 200.0 m near 1741969.00 51793.00
‘upstream and downstream of Samoshpur Sluice at 5
'G.P-Kashmoli in Block-Amta-II ,P.S-Amta
,District-Howrah under LDC Sub-Division No-I
(2nd Call).

Flood Protection & mitigati"on work for reducing
vulnerability of people by restoration of slip

6 boccur.ec.l due to heavy rain at !eft embankment of . 675531.00 20081.00
'Kuldipi Khal and at Narayani Embankment for the
glength of 100 m at G.P-Kshmoli & G.B.Chitnan,

A



SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

| Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

P.S-Joypur, Block-Amta-II, District-Howrh under
'LDC Sub-Division No-I (2nd Call).

‘Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce
jvulranabiliy of people by restoration of slip on the
Left bank of Lahiripara Khal near Majeda Mallick
7 ‘house for a length of 35 m in G.P.-D. M. Ghat-II,
‘Block : Shyampur-11, P.S: Shyampur, Dist : |
Howrah under Seijberia (I) Sub-Division (2nd
Call). {

317680.00

9450.00

'Flood Protection and Mitigation Work to reduce
Vulnerability of People by Restoration and
Repairing of Kuldipi Sluice at Narayani ‘
8  Embankment of left side of Hurhura Khal at G.P-
'G.B.Chitnan, Block-Amta-II, P.S-Joypur in
‘Howrah district under LDC Sub-Divn No-I (2nd
Call).

458712.00

13631.00

"Flood Protection & mitigation work to reduce
'vulranabiliy of people by restroration of Right
'bank of Shortcut Diversionn Channel from |
‘Subgachtola to Bakshi in G.P.- Jhamtia, Khalna, |
'Kashmoli, Block- Amta-II, P.S.-Amta under
'Lower Damoder Construction Sub Division no.-II"

9

485205.00

14419.00

"Flood Protection & mitigation work to reduce
vulranabiliy of people by restroration of Left bank
of Shortcut Diversionn Channel from Subgachtola |
'to Bakshi in G.P.- Khalna & Bakshi, Block- Amta-
11, P.S.-Amta under Lower Damoder Construction
‘Sub Division no.-II"

10

207558.00

6174.00

"Flood Protection & mitigation work to reduce
‘vulranabiliy of people by restroration of Right
bank of Shortcut Diversionn Channel from
‘Subgachtola to Sheagori in G.P.- Jhamtia & Thalia |
., Block- Amta-II, P.S.-Amta under Lower
;’Damoder Construction Sub Division no.-II"

1

—_—

270927.00

8054.00

"Flood Protection & mitigation work to reduce
vulranabiliy of people by restroration of Left bank
of Shortcut Diversionn Channel from Subgachtola
to Sheagori in G.P.- Jhamtia & Thalia, Block-
Amta-II, P.S.-Amta under Lower Damoder i
‘Construction Sub Division no.-II" ‘

12

277138.00

8236.00

'Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce
?vulranabiliy of people by restoration of slip on left
‘bank of Lahiripara Khal near Pranothosh

I3 Paramanick house for a length of 26 m in G.P.-D.
‘M. Ghat-II, Block : Shyampur-II, P.S: Shyampur,
Dist : Howrah of kultapara section under Seijberia

180496.00

5367.00




!

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

‘ Tendered amount

(Rs.)

| Contingency 3%

of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

14

(I) Sub-Division.

‘Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce
vulranablhy of people by restoration of slip on
‘damage portion of Rupnarayan left embankment at|
Jhumjhumi near Ekadashi dalui house for a length |
10f73.00 M under block Shyampur-II, P.S.
Shyampur, District Howrah, under Seijberia (I)
Sub Division.

|

232676.00

6915.00

15

F lood protection and mitigation work to reduce ]
vulranability of people by restoration of slip on

L/B of Rupnarayan river by emergency top wall i
repair along Rupnarayan left bank at Atteswari for |

‘a length of 35.00 M at in Block:Shyampur-I, P.S:
‘Shyampur, District: Howrah under
| Seijberia(I)Sub-Division of L.D.C.Division.

111335.00

3307.00

16

Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce
‘vulranability of people by restoration of slip on

L/B of Rupnarayan river by urgent protection
~work along the Country side of Rupnarayan left
bank at Atteswari for a length of 32.00 m in Block
'+ Shyampur-I, P.S: Shyampur, Dist : Howrah under |
Seljberla(I)Sub Division of L.D.C. Division.

425746.00

12652.00

17

18

1

O

20

in Block : Shyampur-1, P.S: Shyampur, Dist :

!
Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce |
vulranability of people by restoration of slip on
L/B of Rupnarayan river by urgent protection
work along the Country side of Rupnarayan left
bank at Shibpur Dharapara for a length of 30.00 m

i

Howrah under Seijberia(I)Sub-Division.

224295.00

6669.00

~work along the Country side of Rupnarayan left

Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce
‘vulranability of people by restoration of slip on
L/B of Rupnarayan river by urgent protection

bank at Atteswari for a length of 60.00 m in Block
. Shyampur-1, P.S: Shyampur, Dist : Howrah under
Seljberla(I)Sub Division of L.D.C. Division.

282296.00

14328.00

‘Municipality, P.S. Uluberia, District Howrah under
~ Seijberia(l) Sub-Division. |
'Flood Protection and Mitigation Work to reduce
Vulnerability of People by Restoration of Slip on

Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce
vulranability of people by restoration of slip at ,
Banstala, of Hooghly Right embankment for a |
length of 23.00 metre under Uluberia

Right Embankment of Chandipur Khal at Betberia

469815.00

13958.00

480347.00

Primary School for a length of 60.00 M in Block-

14276.00

N




S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

‘Shyampur -1, P.S. — Shyampur under Seijberia
Irrigation Sub Division of Lower Damodar
'Construction Division.

21

'Flood Protection and Mitigation Work to reduce
Vulnerability of People by Restoration of Slip on
Right Embankment of Chandipur Khal at Jelepara

‘near Uttan House for a length of 52.00 M in
Block- Shyampur -1, P.S. — Shyampur under
Seijberia Irrigation Sub Division of Lower
‘Damodar Construction Division.

462850.00

13751.00

22

‘Flood Protection and Mitigation Work to reduce

Vulnerability of People by Restoration of Slip on

‘Right Embankment of Chandipur Khal at Jelepara

near Ajmal House for a length of 48.00 M in
Block- Shyampur -1, P.S. — Shyampur under

‘Seijberia Irrigation Sub Division of Lower

Damodar Construction Division.

424623.00

12663.00

23

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work to reduce
Vulnerability of People by Restoration of Slip on
Right Embankment of Chandipur Khal at Betberia
Masjid for a length of 50.00 M in Block-
Shyampur -I, P.S. - Shyampur under Seijberia
Irrigation Sub Division of Lower Damodar
Construction Division.

439240.00

13051.00

24

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work to reduce

Vulnerability of People by restoration of Slip at
‘East kashmoli Circuit Embankment on right side

of Maja Damodar Khal for the length of 40.0 m

‘near Kamarkhola Bridge at GP-Kashmoli in

Block-Amta-II, P.S-Amta in Howrah District
under LDC Sub-Division No-I.

367995.00

10936.00

25

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work to reduce
Vulnerability of People by restoration of Slip on
right bank of Maja Damodar Khal for the length of
70.0 m near Khorigoria of Dhannyagori Circuit
Embankment at G.P-Kashmoli in Block-Amta-II
,P.S-Amta District-Howrah under LDC Sub-

:Division No-I.

472325.00

14051.00

26

Flood Protection and Mitigation Work to reduce
Vulnerability of People by restoration of Slip on
damaged Right bank of Nabinbabu Khal caused
due to heavy rainfall for a length of 30.00m at
G.P.-Chandrapur, Block-Amta-I, P.S.-Amta,

.District-Howrah under Lower Damodar

131058.00

3897.00

éConstruction Sub-Division No.-II.
@V/




SI No.

 Tendered amount

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

(Rs.)

' Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

27

Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people by restoration of riverside
‘of Kuldipi Khal left embankment damaged due to
‘heavy rain and high river discharge from Kuldipi
‘Sluice to Beltala at Kuldipi of G.P-Kashmoli , P.S-
Joypur, Block-Amta-II, District-Howrh under
' LDC Sub-Division No-I.

476936.00

14175.00

28

Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people by restoration of river side |
‘of West Kashmoli Embankment damaged due to
‘heavy rain and high river discharge from |
Bakshirhat Kulia PWD Road to Simultala at G.P-
Kashmoli , P.S-Joypur, Block-Amta-II, District-
'Howrh under LDC Sub-Division No-I.

351841.00

10469.00

29

30

No-L.

'Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people by restoration of river side
‘of North Kashmoli Embankment damaged due to
‘heavy rain and high river discharge from Simultala
to Pirtala at G.P-Kashmoli, P.S-Joypur, Block- |
'Amta-II, District-Howrh under LDC Sub-Division

334754.00

9954.00

'Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people by restoration of river side
‘of Heop Embankment damaged due to heavy rain |
‘and high river discharge at Dakshin Khalna of
'G.P-Khalna, P.S-Amta, Block-Amta-II, District-
'Howrh under LDC Sub-Division No-I.

339217.00

10086.00

31

'Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
~vulnerability of people by restoration of Maja
Damodar Embankment damaged due to heavy rain '
and high river discharge at Kashmoli Pukurpar of |
G.P-Kashmoli , P.S-Joypur, Block-Amta-II,
District-Howrh under LDC Sub-Division No-I.

481401.00

14322.00

32

'Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people by restoration of riverside
of Takipara Circuit Embankment damaged due to
‘heavy rain and high river discharge at Khanpara at
‘Takipara Somoshpur of G.P-Kashmoli , P.S-
Joypur, Block-Amta-II, District-Howrh under |
'LDC Sub-Division No-I. 1

483691.00

14381.00

33

'Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people by restoration of Right
Embankment of Damodar damaged due to heavy
rain and high river discharge from Khajutti to
'Chandrapur at GP-Bagnan-II, P.S-Bagnan, Block-

‘bagnan-I, District-Howrh under LDC Sub-

109099.00

3244.00

.




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

; Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Division No-L.

34

F lood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
vulnerab111ty of people by restoration of right bank
of Gaighata Khal damaged due to heavy rain and
high river discharge from bainan Kalitala to
‘Uddyapur at GP- Bainan & Khalna, P.S- Bagnan '
‘& Amta, Block- Bagnan-1 & Amta-II, District- |

118143.00

3513.00

35

Howrh under LDC Sub-Division No-I. J
]

EF lood Protection & mitigation work for reducing |

vulnerability of people by restoration of Heop
Bundh of Gaighata Khal damaged due to heavy

rain and high river discharge from Uddyapur to

‘Buxi PWD Road at GP- Khalna, P.S- Amta, Block-

Amta-II, District-Howrh under LDC Sub-Division :
No-I.

112673.00

3352.00

36

37

38

39

'Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing

to heavy rain and high river discharge from from

‘Khorigoria to Purbopara at GP-Kashmoli , P.S-

Amta, Block-Amta-II, District-Howrh under LDC
~ Sub-Division No-I.

Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing

Division No-1. |
'Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing

Embankment of Damodar damaged due to heavy
rain and high river discharge from Kultepara to

vulnerability of people by restoration of
Dhyannyagori and Kashmoli South circuit
embankment of Maja Damodar Khal damaged due |

137929.00

4120.00

vulnerability of people by restoration of Left

'Embankment of Damodar damaged due to heavy
rain and high river discharge from Gujarpur to |

Kalikapur at GP-Bangalpur, P.S- -Bagnan, Block-
bagnan-I, District-Howrh under LDC Sub-

110270.00

3294.00

vulnerability of people by restoration of Right

Nalpukur at GP-Chandrabhag & Hallyan, P.S-
Bagnan, Block-bagnan-II, District-Howrh under
LDC Sub-Division No-I.

103437.00

3077.00

F lood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
‘vulnerability of people by restoration of Narayani

embankment of Hurhura Khal damaged due to |
heavy rain and high river discharge from Solbhaga '
to Gorupota at GP-G.B.Chitnan & Bhatora, P.S-
Amta, Block-Amta-II, District-Howrh under LDC

» Sub Division No I {

110824.00

3294.00

e




| : Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

- SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender { Tender;;is 2;mount

Flood Protection & mitigation work for reducing
vulnerability of people by restoration of Khalna
‘and Tazpur circuit embankment of Gaighata Khal
‘damaged due to heavy rain and high river
discharge from from Khalna Godowara to Tazpur
Sarda Khanpara at GP-Khalna & Kushberia , P.S-
Amta, Block-Amta-II, District-Howrh under LDC
‘Sub-Division No-I.

Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce
‘vulranabiliy of people by restoration of slip on
‘damage portion of left bank of Jallabad Khal at
Pichhaldaha for a length of 30.00 M in G.P.-D. M. ‘
Baneswarpur-11, Block : Shyampur-I, P.S: ’
Shyampur, Dist : Howrah.

40 90989.00 2703.00

41 217068.00 6455.00

'Flood protection and mitigation work to reduce

jvulranabiliy of people by protection work along
the left bank of Rameswarpur khal from Alpin

42 Wooden bridge to Nitai Giri house for a length of 433517.00 12881.00
60.00 m in Block : Shyampur-1, P.S: Shyampur,

Dist : Howrah under Seijberia(I)Sub-Division of

LDC Division.

Total: 14294725.00 430999.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 14725724.00

Joint éegztaryyworks

Irrigation & Waterways Department



